
"The representative of the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics objected to the admission of 
Austria to the International Civil Aviation Or
ganization. He considered the admission of 
Austria into this organization premature. Austria 
had no civil aviation. The right of flight over 
Austrian territory, as well as the right of use 
of Austrian aerodromes, belonged to the Allied 
Control Authorities. Control of aerodromes and 
of the air was carried out by the four Allied 
Powers. Austria could not and must not, alone 
or with the consent of only one or another 
Allied Supreme Commander, take decisions on 
questions of civil aviation. The question of civil 
aviation was the subject of regulations in the 
Austrian treaty which was under consideration 
at present by the Council of Foreign Ministers." 

The RAPPORTEUR agreed to the substitution 
proposed by the representative of the USSR. 

Mr. DE CLER.MONT-TONNERRE (France) wished 
paragraph 6 of document A/C.Z/122 to express 
the fact that France supported the admission 
of Austria. 

Mr. BEAUDOIN (Canada) requested that the 
name of Canada should be deleted from the 
list quoted in paragraph 6 of document A/C.2/ 
120, of countries which associated themselves 
with the proposal of Australia and Poland for a 
survey of economic conditions. 

Mrs. HussAIN (Pakistan) wished the name 
of Pakistan to be added to the list of countries 
proposing a study of the establishment of an 
economic commission for the Middle East, which 
was quoted in paragraph 9 of document A/C.2/ 
120. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

FIFTY-SECOND MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 29 October 1947, at 3.00 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. SANTA CRuz (Chile). 

26. Discussion of the Rapporteur's 
draft reports on the consideration 
of chapter II of the report of the 
Economic and Social Council ( docu
ment A/C.2/120) and on the con
sideration of applications by Italy 
and Austria for membership in the 
International Civil Aviation Organ
ization (document A/C.2/122) 

Mr. HANC (Rapporteur) read two amend
ments to document A/C.2/120 proposed by the 
representative of the United Kingdom: first, that 
to paragraph 10 the following sentence should 
be addt:d: "The representatives of the United 
Kingdom, the Netherlands and France stated that 
the resolution in regard to the Non-Self-Govern
ing Territories presented by the representative 
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics would 
be unconstitutional"; and secondly, that the fol
lowing sentence should be inserted in paragraph 
15, before the words "A number of representa
tives": "He added that there was nothing in the 
Charter to prevent the imaginative and con
structive work of international co-operation 
which arose out of Mr. Marshall's statement. On 
the contrary, it was a great contribution to-

109 

"Le representant de !'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques s'est oppose a !'admission 
de l'Autriche a !'Organisation de !'aviation civile 
internationale. A son avis, !'admission de l'Autri
che a cette Organisation serait prematuree. L' Au
triche ne possede pas d'aviation civile. Le droit 
de survol du territoire autrichien, de meme que 
le droit d'utiliser les aerodromes de ce pays, 
appartient aux Autorites alliees de controle. Le 
controle des aerodromes et de l'espace aerien 
est exerce par les quatre Puissances alliees. 
L' Autriche, ni de son chef, ni meme avec le 
consentement d'un seul des commandants en chef 
allies, ne peut, ni ne doit, decider des questions 
ayant trait a !'aviation civile. L'aviation civile 
fait !'objet de dispositions speciales dans le 
traite avec I'Autriche actuellement a l'examen du 
Conseil des Ministres des Affaires etrangeres." 

Le RAPPORTEUR accepte le nouveau texte pro
pose par le representant de l'URSS. 

M. DE CLERMONT-TONNERRE (France) desire 
que le paragraphe 6 du document A/C.Z/122 
fasse mention du fait . que Ia France a appuye 
!'admission de I' Autriche. 

M. BEAUDOIN (Canada) demande qu'on sup
prime le nom du Canada de la liste figurant au 
paragraphe 6 du document AjC.2j120, ou l'on 
enumere les pays qui se sont associes a Ia pro
position de I' Australie et de Ia Pologne deman: 
dant une etude de Ia situation economique. 

Mme HussAIN (Pakistan) desire que le nom 
du Pakistan soit ajoute a Ia liste figurant au 
paragraphe 9 du document AjC.Z/120 ott sont 
enumeres les pays qui ont propose d'etudier la 
creation d'une commission economique pour le 
Moyen Orient. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 10. 

CINQUANTE-DEUXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 29 octobre 1947, a 15 heures. 
President: M. H. SANTA CRuz (Chili). 

26. Discussion des projets de rapports 
du Rapporteur sur I' exam en du cha
pitre II du rapport du Conseil eco
nomique et social (document A/C. 
2/120) et sur l'examen des deman· 
des d'admission de l'ltalie et de 
I' Autriche au sein de !'Organisation 
de !'aviation civile internationale 
(document A/C.2/122) 

M. HANC (Rapporteur) donne lecture des 
deux amendements ci-dessous, que le represen
tant du Royaume-Uni propose pour le docu
ment AjC.2j120: en premier lieu, il demande 
!'addition de Ia phrase suivante au paragra
phe 10 : "Les representants du Royaume-Uni, 
des Pays-Bas et de Ia France ant declare que la 
resolution soumise par le representant de !'Union 
des R~publiques socialistes sovietiques au sujet 
des territoires non autonomes etait anticonstitu
tionnelle"; et en second lieu, le Rapporteur pro
pose d'inserer dans le paragraphe 15, avant les 
mots: "Un certain nombre de representants", 
les phrases suivantes : "II a ajoute que les idees 
neuves et constructives en faveur de Ia coope
ration internationale qui se degagent de la decla
ration de M. Marshall, ne vont a l'encontre d'au-



wards the fulfilment of the ideals and prin
ciples of the United Nations." 

These amendments were approved. 

The RAPPORTEUR then read the amendment 
to paragraph 5 of document A/C.2j120, pre
sented jointly by the Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics and the United States of America, 
which proposed the addition of the following 
sentence: "The representatives of the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics and of the United 
States of America thought that functional and 
regional commissions should work within the 
framework of functions determined by the Eco
nomic and Social Council, and that it was un
necessary to reconsider the character of the work 
of these commissions at this session of the 
General Assembly." 

The amendment was approved. 

Mr. ONARAN (Turkey) proposed the follow
ing addition to paragraph 10 of document 
A/C.2/120: "The representative of Turkey 
stated that he could not vote in favour of the 
resolution of the USSR, since it automatically 
excluded Turkey from being represented in the 
proposed enlarged Economic Commission for 
Asia and the Far East." 

As there were no objections, the amendment 
was approved. 

The representative of the UNION OF SoVIET 
SociALIST REPUBLICS suggested an amendment 
to paragraph 6 of document A/C.2/122. After 
some discussion, the RAPPORTEUR proposed 
that, before the words "the representative of 
Belgium", the following sentence should be in
serted: "The representative of the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics pointed out that his 
Government objected to tht Austrian application, 
and urged its rejection." 

The amendment was approved. 

Documents AjC.2j120 and AJC.2j122, m
cluding the draft resolutions submitted by the 
Committee to the General Assembly for action, 
were approved as amended duri1tg the fifty-first 
and fifty-second meetings. 

The meeting rose at 3.30 p.m. 

FIFTY-THIRD MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 30 October 1947, at 3.20 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. SANTA CRuz (Chile). 

27. Continuation of the discussion of 
relief needs after the termination 
of UNRRA (documents A/355; E/ 
269;E/462,E/462/Add.l,E/462/ 
Add.2, E/462/ Add.3, E/462/ Add. 
4; A/382 and A/C.2/121) 

Mr. AREAN (Argentina) considered that the 
present was the proper time to stress the par-

cune disposition de Ia Charte. Au contraire, cette 
declaration constitue un grand pas vers Ia rea
lisation de !'ideal et Ia mise en ceuvre des prin
cipes des Nations Unies". 

Ces amendements sont approuves. 

Le RAPPORTEUR donne lcctu~e de l'amende
ment au paragraphe 5 du document A/C.2/120, 
que proposent conjointement !'Union des Repu
bliques socialistes sovietiques et les Etats-Unis 
d' Amerique et qui consiste a y a i outer la phrase 
suivante: "Les representants de !'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques et des Etats
Unis d' Amerique ont declare qu'ils consideraient 
que les commissions centrales et regionales de
vaient exercer leur activite dans le cadre des 
fonctions qui leur avaient ete attribuees par le 
Conseil economique et social et qu'il n'y avait 
pas lieu de remettre ' en questjon, au cours de 
Ia presente session de 1' Assemblee, Ia nature 
de ces fonctions." 

Cet amendement est approuve. 

M. ONARAN (Turquie) propose d'ajouter au 
paragraphe 10 du document A/C.Z/120 Ia p~rase 
suivante: "Le representant de Ia Turqme a 
declare qu'il ne pouvait voter pour Ia resolution 
de l'URSS parce que cette resolution empe
chait automatiquement Ia Turquie d'etre repre
sentee a Ia Commission economique pour 1' Asie 
et !'Extreme-Orient dont on proposait d'elargir 
Ia composition." 

Aucune objection n' Ctant soulevee, l'amende
ment est approuve. 

Le representant de !'UNION DES R:EruBLIQUES 
SOCIALISTES SOVIETIQUES propose ttn amendement 
au paragraphe 6 du document A/C.2j122. Apres 
deliberation, le RAPPORTEUR propose d'ajouter, 
avant les mots: "Le representant de Ia Belgi
que", la phrase suivante: "Le representant de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques a 
indique que son Gouvernement etait oppose a 
la demande de 1' Autriche et a demande expresse
ment son rejet." 

Cet amendement est approuve. 

Les documents A/C.2!120 et AjC.2!122; y 
compris les projets de resolutions que la Com
mission soumet a l' Assemblee q-enerale pour deci
sion, sont approuves tels qu'ils ont ete amendes 
a la cinquante et unieme et a la cinquante
deuxieme seances. 

La seance est levee a 15 h. 30. 

CINQUANTE-TROISIEME SEANCE 

Tentte a Lake Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 30 octobre 1947, a 15 h. 20. 

President: M. H. SANTA CRuz (Chili). 

27. Examen des besoins d'assistance 
apres Ia cessation de l'UNRRA (do· 
cuments A/355; E/269; E/462, 
E/462/ Add. I, E/462/ Add.2, E/ 
462/ Add.3, E/462/ Add.4; A/382 
et A/C.2/121) 

M. AREAN (Argentine) estime que le moment 
est opportun pour souligner !'interet particulier 

110 




